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October 7, 2020

Via Electronic Filing

Supreme Court of Pennsylvania
Pennsylvania Judicial Center
601 Commonwealth Ave.

Suite 4500

P.O. Box 62575

Harrisburg, PA 17106

In Re: November 3, 2020 General Election
Petition of Kathy Boockvar, Secretary of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
No. 149 MM 2020

To the Office of the Prothonotary:

On behalf of the Crawford County Board of Elections, | am submitting this letter in response to
the October 5, 2020 email communication from the Office of the Prothonotary. The Crawford
County Board of Elections will not be filing an Answer to the “Application for Invocation of
King’s Bench Power to Declare Proper Construction of Election Code” filed by Secretary
Boockvar. However, Crawford County Board of Elections supports the relief requested by the
Secretary and agrees that it is essential to resolve the questions presented in the Petition prior to
the November 3, 20020 General Election.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Keith &. Button

Keith A. Button, Esq.
Crawford Co. Solicitor
Pa. Atty. ID #78258
Shafer Law Firm, PC
890 Market St.
Meadville, PA 16335
kbutton@shaferlaw.com
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